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5. CLASSIFICATION

OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY: public - local

CATEGORY OF PROPERTY: building

NUMBER OF RESOURCES WITHIN PROPERTY: CONTRIBUTING NONCONTRIBUTING
1 0 BUILDINGS
0 0 SITES
0 0 STRUCTURES
0 0 OBJECTS
1 0 ToTAL

NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTING RESOURCES PREVIOUSLY LISTED IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER: (O

NAME OF RELATED MULTIPLE PROPERTY LISTING: N/A

6. FUNCTION OR USE

HISTORIC FUNCTIONS: GOVERNMENT/post office; GOVERNMENT/courthouse
GOVERNMENT/government office

CURRENT FUNCTIONS: GOVERNMENT/government office

7. DESCRIPTION

ARCHITECTURAL CLASSIFICATION: Classical Revival

MATERIALS: FOUNDATION CONCRETE

WALLS STONE: Limestone; BRICK
ROOF TERRA COTTA
OTHER METAL: Bronze; METAL: Iron; GLASS

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION (see continuation sheets 7-5 through 7-6).
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Constructed between 1931 and 1932, the 3-story Lubbock Post Office and Federal Building
grafts the symmetry and detailing typical of the late Classical Revival style onto a rectangular plan.
The building provides the focal point of an enclave of public buildings along Broadway, one of the
main thoroughfares in the community’s central business district. Limestone sheathing on the
arcaded ground floor contrasts with buff brick upper floors in a visual allusion to an Italian
Renaissance palazzo. Completing the classical references, a pedimented entry bay with colossal
order columns dominates the composition of the primary facade. With many of its interior public
spaces intact, the building retains a significant degree of historic integrity of design, materials, and
workmanship, as well as location, setting, feeling and association.

The building lies within the central business district of Lubbock, Texas, on a site that was
once the southeast corner of the original "Courthouse Square" (see Map 14). It remains in close
proximity to the Lubbock County Jail (1931), as well as the more recent Federal Building (1968)
that replaced it. Essentially rectangular in plan, the 3-story building faces south onto Broadway
Avenue, the main downtown thoroughfare. The slightly projecting portico and light wells on the
second and third levels of the north elevation provide the only breaks in the rectangular form.

Symmetrical in design, the Federal Building’s tripartite (south) facade consists of a central
pedimented portico flanked by hipped roof extensions on each side. The composition also divides
horizontally into three sections, with the lower level faced with limestone and the upper levels
sheathed in a blend of buff brick. Red and orange mission clay tiles clad the hipped roof.

The central portico dominates the facade of the building (see Photos 1 and 2). Leading up to
the main entrance is a wide stairway of gray granite steps flanked by projecting stone plinths. Iron
lamp standards top each plinth. Three recessed vertical bays characterize the portico, with the first
level containing three arched entrances. Within each archway, pairs of bronze and glass doors
provide access to the interior. Rectangular glazed panels with decorative lead tracery are capped by
arched transoms to complete the entry composition. The second and third levels feature a recessed
window in each bay. Colossal order Ionic columns vertically divide the windows. A bronze
flagpole holder mounted on the ledge below the columns appeared on construction documents, but
has evidently been removed. Bronze bas-relief sculptures mounted on white marble panels fill the
spandrels between the second and third floor windows. A dolphin, eagle and compass represent the
transportation of mail via the oceans, the air, and the earth. A limestone pediment decorated with a
single carved stone eagle surmounts this composition.

The exterior walls feature veneers of ashlar-cut limestone blocks on the basement and first
floor levels. Deep light wells extend down to the basement level on either side of the entrance
steps, with double-hung steel windows lighting this level. Windows on the first floor consist of
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tripartite casement sashes surmounted by arched transoms. A stone stringcourse provides the
transition between the first and second levels. Stylized shields centered in each bay ornament this
band.

Blended buff brick faces the second and third floors, with white rectangular marble panels
serving as spandrels between the second and third story windows. Lining up vertically with the first
floor fenestration, these rectangular windows feature similar materials and configurations. Another
limestone stringcourse skimming the tops of the third story windows, a brick band studded with
rectangular stone panels carved in a floral pattern, and broad stone eaves visually comprise the
cornice of this classical composition.

The 6-bay secondary (east and west) elevations feature identical detailing. At the south end
of the east elevation, a pair of wrought iron sconces flanks an arched auxiliary entrance. A small
rectangular penthouse surmounts the building above the east elevation (see Photo 1). The north
elevation features only five banks of windows and a pair of exterior stairs at either end. Leading
down to the basement, these stairwells historically flanked a 5-bay loading dock. Additions to the
jail in the 1980s and renovations on the Federal Building obscured or eliminated four of these
entrances.

Interior spatial configurations and detailing survive relatively intact, although often beneath a
layer of recent modifications such as suspended ceilings and temporary relocation of walls. The
interior plan of the main floor has suffered the highest level of reconfiguration, with the removal of
many original walls. Apart from the installation of suspended ceilings in corridors, the original
configuration of the second and third floor spaces survive. Original finishes such as exposed
concrete floors, wall bases, painted plaster walls and ceilings, wood doors, and wood trim survive
in scattered locations throughout the building.

Perhaps the most intact space is the Federal Court Room on the third floor (see Photo 3).
Marble surrounds and simple classical pediments frame two pairs of raised panel doors with brass
knobs and plates that provide access to this space. A paneled wainscot of stained white oak
encircles the room at a height of nine feet, six inches. The ceiling features a tri-colored (blue,
green, and peach) stenciled floral pattern divided into eight rectangular panels. Currently this space
is used as a court room for the county’s Court Master.

Serving as the center of federal activities in Lubbock until construction of the current federal
building in 1968, this building is presently owned and operated by Lubbock County. While the first
and second floors house several county departments, the courtroom is currently used for hearings on
family law matters. The building remains a prominent fixture in the downtown area, retaining a
significant degree of historic integrity of design, materials, and workmanship, as well as location,
setting, feeling and association.
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8. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

APPLICABLE NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA

_X_ A PROPERTY IS ASSOCIATED WITH EVENTS THAT HAVE MADE A SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION TO THE
BROAD PATTERNS OF OUR HISTORY.

B PROPERTY IS ASSOCIATED WITH THE LIVES OF PERSONS SIGNIFICANT IN OUR PAST.

_x_ C PROPERTY EMBODIES THE DISTINCTIVE CHARACTERISTICS OF A TYPE, PERIOD, OR METHOD OF
CONSTRUCTION OR REPRESENTS THE WORK OF A MASTER, OR POSSESSES HIGH ARTISTIC VALUE, OR
REPRESENTS A SIGNIFICANT AND DISTINGUISHABLE ENTITY WHOSE COMPONENTS LACK INDIVIDUAL
DISTINCTION.

____ D PROPERTY HAS YIELDED, OR IS LIKELY TO YIELD, INFORMATION IMPORTANT IN PREHISTORY OR
HISTORY.

CRITERIA CONSIDERATIONS: N/A

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: Architecture; Politics/government

PERIOD OF SIGNIFICANCE: 1931-1945

SIGNIFICANT DATES: 1931-32

SIGNIFICANT PERSON: N/A

CULTURAL AFFILIATION: N/A

ARCHITECT/BUILDER: Wetmore, James A. (architect); William McDonald Construction Co. (builder)

NARRATIVE STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (see continuation sheets 8-7 through 8-11).

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHIC REFERENCES

BIBLIOGRAPHY (see continuation sheet 9-12)
PREVIOUS DOCUMENTATION ON FILE (NPS): N/A
_ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) has been requested.
_ previously listed in the National Register
_ previously determined eligible by the National Register
_ designated a National Historic Landmark
_ recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey #
_ recorded by Historic American Engineering Record #
PRIMARY LOCATION OF ADDITIONAL DATA:
x State historic preservation office (Texas Historical Commission)
_ Other state agency
_ Federal agency
_ Local government
_ University
x Other -- Specify Repository: Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University
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An imposing classical public building, the Lubbock Post Office and Federal Building
provides visual testament to the significant role played by the federal government in establishing the
community as the focal point of Texas’ South Plains region. As this period coincided with an era of
unprecedented growth and construction in Lubbock and the surrounding region, the building
symbolically represented Washington’s recognition of the community’s status as the hub of the South
Plains region. Deviations from standard designs of the era reflect political efforts by Lubbock’s
citizens to ensure that local building traditions would be incorporated into an otherwise bureaucratic
design process. The building is significant on the local level under Criterion A in the area of
Politics/Government as the visual reminder of this relationship between local civic leaders and
federal officials. As the earliest surviving representative of the federal presence in the city, the
building gives testament to the increasingly important role of the federal government in the life of
the community in the early 1930s. Perceived as a modern adaptation of Italian Renaissance
architectural forms at the time of its construction, the prominent building is a significant example of
the classicism popular for public architecture in the 1920s and early 1930s. The building is
therefore eligible on the local level under Criterion C in the area of Architecture as the best
surviving example of this type of architecture.

Prior to 1890 and the establishment of the community of Lubbock, much of the South Plains
region lay on the fringes of the United States Postal Service’s range of operation. The flat
grasslands that characterized the region were sparsely populated by Anglo Americans. Operator of
a store in Yellowhouse Canyon, E.R. DeQuazy served as the first official postmaster in the vicinity
of the present community, receiving his appointment on 31 March 1884 (Levacy, 1992). George
Singer operated another trading post in the same canyon. When DeQuazy closed his operation in
mid-summer of 1884, Singer assumed the role of postmaster. Singer’s store thereafter functioned as
the social center for the area. In August 1890 two towns were established near Singer’s store--
Lubbock on the north side of Yellowhouse Canyon and Monterey on the south side. The position of
postmaster subsequently shifted to Lubbock, where Frank E. Wheelock assumed the duties of
postmaster in November 1890 (Levacy, 1992).

In late 1890 local citizens joined forces to establish a central town for the area to avoid a
fight over the designation of the county seat. They selected a neutral site near the two older
communities, keeping the Lubbock name to facilitate postal service. They quickly migrated to the
new town site, moving buildings in their entirety from Monterey and the original Lubbock site
(Graves, 78). Wheelock brought the mail service with him to the new community, operating out of
his land office on South First Street, now the 900 block of Broadway (Perkins, 46). This location
placed the post office facing north onto the town’s courthouse square.
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The introduction of rail service by the Santa Fe Railroad in 1909 clearly established Lubbock
as the postal distribution center for the South Plains. As a result, the Post Office moved into a
dedicated facility in a small frame building at the northwest corner of Cedar Avenue and North First
Street, now Texas Avenue and Main Street (Graves, 14). Rail service also facilitated the
replacement of less fire-resistant buildings in the city with masonry buildings. The railroad’s lower
freight costs increased access to building materials such as brick and stone lacking in the sandy
South Plains region. In response, citizens began campaigning for a new and more permanent postal
facility, resulting in the allocation of $60,000 in federal money for a new postal facility in February
1919 (Lubbock Avalanche, 20 February 1919). The new building just past South First Street (now
Broadway) on Cedar Avenue (now Texas Avenue) opened in November 1919.

During the 1920s, Lubbock’s heavy population growth greatly affected the city’s postal
system. Recognizing the need for a new facility, Chamber of Commerce officials began writing to
postal authorities as early as 1923 (Chamber of Commerce Records, 1923). These efforts marked
the beginning of the endeavor to build a new Lubbock Post Office. Local leaders regularly
corresponded with officials in Washington during this period, increasing their efforts following the
designation of Lubbock as the site of the Texas Technological College in 1925. Natural forces
escalated the campaign when heavy rains collapsed the roof of the existing post office on 30 May
1926 for the second time in nine months. Postmaster John L. Vaughn appealed to public and
private organizations to lobby government officials for a new and well-built federal building
(Lubbock Journal, 30 May 1926).

Alaric Brandt (A.B.) Davis, Lubbock’s long-time civic leader, used his position as manager
of the Chamber of Commerce to spearhead the effort to get a new building. He wrote the area’s
representatives in Congress, the Postmaster General, and other influential people to enlist their
support for the project, supplying details of Lubbock’s need for a new building. Local postal
receipts amounting to approximately $10,000 per quarter in 1923 doubled to nearly $20,000 per
quarter by 1926 (Chamber of Commerce Records, 1926). This increase reflected dramatic growth
in population in the city and the region. During the same period the South Plains boasted 100%
increases in both the number of farms and the amount of tilled acreage. By the end of the decade,
the sixteen South Plains counties had experienced a population growth of 167%, nearly seven times
the state average and ten times the national one. By the end of 1926, the city of Lubbock boasted
an estimated population of 17,500, more than four times its size in 1920 (Graves, 421). These
figures, coupled with the fact that Lubbock served as the postal center for 74 other area post offices,
evidently caught the attention of government leaders.

Concurrent efforts to secure a federal court for Lubbock led Davis to write R.B. Creager, a
member of the Republican National Committee familiar with earlier lobbying efforts on behalf of the
postal facility. Davis reminded Creager of a bill calling for new Federal Court at Lubbock,
introduced in the U.S. House of Representatives before World War I (Chamber of Commerce
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Records, 1926). Participation in the war postponed enactment of this legislation until Representative
Marvin Jones of Amarillo introduced a similar bill in 1925. Jones’ effort to establish a new
Lubbock Division of the Northern Judicial District of Texas failed. Significant growth in the region
spurred by the discovery of oil, however, prompted Davis and other civic leaders renew the
campaign for a federal court designation. Lubbock’s leaders sought to bolster their chances of
securing a new post office by creating the need for a court facility.

Davis’s and Postmaster Vaughn’s letters coincided with efforts in Washington to augment
investment in public buildings. The Public Buildings Act in 1926 empowered a building
commission to base appropriations for location and size of new buildings on criteria such as volume
of business. A survey report completed under the direction of the act identified more than 2,300
communities with postal receipts over $10,000 that lacked adequate facilities ("Historic U.S. Post
Offices in Washington," E11). The Treasury Department placed Lubbock’s case on their agenda in
June 1926, recommending $165,000 for a new post office in Lubbock in January 1927 (Chamber of
Commerce Records, 1927). The recommendation still required Congressional action, however, and
no monies were actually set aside for the Lubbock project in 1927.

In 1928 Davis persisted in his lobbying efforts as Lubbock’s total postal receipts during the
previous year exceeded $90,000. As a result, $160,000 to fund construction of a new post office
was encumbered in March 1928 from a $250,000,000 appropriation for new federal construction
nationwide. Davis also continued pressing for a federal court in Lubbock and was soon rewarded
with its authorization. Consequently, a revised appropriation allotted a total of $335,000 for the
combined post office and federal building in Lubbock (Chamber of Commerce Records, 1928).

The county deeded the southeast corner of the courthouse square to the federal government
for $1.00 in March 1928. A federal site inspector visited Lubbock in August 1928, approving the
site on the provision that the existing jail be relocated and that the federal government could acquire
the property in fee simple. City officials agreed to facilitate these points and quickly made plans to
tear down the old jail. They also instituted a lawsuit to settle title on the land to be deeded to the
federal government. By March 1929, a federal court in Fort Worth declared the land free of
encumbrances, thereby clearing the path for fee simple purchase (Lubbock Journal, 17 March 1929).

More than a year went by as Lubbock anxiously waited for construction to begin. The onset
of the Depression exacerbated this anxiety as difficult economic times befell Lubbock.
Contemporaneous telegrams from Lubbock bankers to Washington urged commencement of
construction as a means of relieving the serious local unemployment situation (Chamber of
Commerce Records, 1930). Passage of the Federal Employment Stabilization Act of 1931 coincided
with these efforts. Intended to aid the national economy by addressing the unemployment situation,
the act resulted in authorization of emergency appropriations for construction projects. Citing
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provisions of the Public Buildings Act of 1926, the act increased appropriations and accelerated
emergency construction projects ("Historic U.S. Post Offices in Washington," E12).

The act apparently facilitated the Lubbock project, as the Supervising Architect of the
Treasury suggested in February 1931 that plans were forthcoming. The Treasury Department’s
design policies during this period stressed standardization of plans to construct cost-efficient federal
buildings. Most contemporaneous examples featured the basic elements of Beaux Arts massing and
plan. To further reduce costs, designs tended to simplify and stylize ornamentation. This
ornamentation generally featured classical motifs, although exterior detailing sometimes reflected
regional influences. As the Depression progressed, a policy evolved encouraging the use of local
materials and products to stimulate employment ("Historic U.S. Post Offices in Washington," E14).

In early March, the Architect of the Treasury released architectural plans and specifications
for the Lubbock Post Office and Federal Building, subsequently awarding the contract to the
William MacDonald Construction Company of St. Louis. Construction began on 7 May 1931,
based on plans specifying red brick exterior finishes (Lubbock Morning Avalanche, 8 May 1931).
Opposition quickly arose, however, as the Chamber of Commerce and other civic leaders preferred
a light colored stone more consistent with neighboring buildings such as the Lubbock County
Courthouse (1916) and the new Lubbock County Jail (1931). Both were sheathed in light colored
limestone and buff brick. Additionally, buff brick predominated as a construction material for
buildings at Texas Technological College at the west end of Broadway, commercial buildings in the
downtown area, and a proposed new high school on 19th Street. The Texas Cut Stone Company
also supported the alternative, assuring Davis that these changes would fall within the parameters of
the allotted funds. Once Davis received this news, he immediately began efforts to get the change
approved. Telegrams and letters were sent to local representatives in Washington, as well as to
James A. Wetmore, the acting Supervising Architect of the Treasury. Congressman Marvin Jones
and Senators Sheppard and Connally contacted the Treasury Department as part of this attempt to
secure a stone building, but in June the change was deemed unwarranted (Chamber of Commerce
Records, 1931).

In response, Davis assembled a small team of influential local leaders to travel to
Washington and personally petition for the change to stone. The team consisted of C.E. Maedgen,
president of Lubbock National Bank, and John L. Vaughn, the local Postmaster. Davis orchestrated
the entire event, including arrangements to cover travel expenses by contributions from the
MacDonald Construction Company and the Texas Cut Stone Company. He also alerted Washington
officials of the delegation’s arrival by 12 June 1931. A series of meetings with the Post Office
Department and the Treasury Department soon led to a compromise involving stone facing for the
first floor and light brick on the upper floors, announced 15 June 1931 (Chamber of Commerce
Records, 1931).
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Construction on the project was completed by the middle of June 1932. In addition to the
Post Office and the United States District Court, the earliest occupants included the Department of
Internal Revenue, Immigration Service, Army Recruiting Office, and the Department of
Agriculture’s Bureau of Biological Survey. In succeeding years new Depression era agencies such
as the Resettlement Administration and the Bureau of the Emergency Crop Loans also occupied the
building. During World War II the Coast Guard, the Marine Corps, and the Navy opened
recruiting offices in the building (Lubbock City Directories, 1933-1944). The presence of so many
federal offices clearly indicated Lubbock’s role as the economic and governmental center for the
South Plains region.

This public building represents the symbolic link between the federal government and local
citizens. Constructed of materials designed to blend with other public and commercial buildings
around the square, the Post Office and Federal Building is now one of the few early 20th century
examples remaining intact. In 1950, a new courthouse replaced the 1916 version which
subsequently was demolished in the early 1960s. Similarly styled classical buildings such as First
National Bank and the old city hall also have been demolished. Of the historic public buildings in
the vicinity of the courthouse square, only the 1931 Art Deco jail also survives.



NPS Form 10-800-a OMB Approval No. 1024-0018
(8-86)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet
Lubbock Post Office and Federal Building
Section __9 Page _ 12 Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Graves, Lawrence L. Telephone interview by Gary W. Smith. Lubbock, Texas. 12 September
1993. Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.

Graves, Lawrence L., ed. A History of Lubbock. Lubbock: West Texas Museum Association,
1962.

Lubbock: From Town to City. Lubbock: West Texas Museum Association, 1986.

Hayne, Frank H. "Clifford E. Hunt (1886- ), West Texan." Unpublished M.A. thesis, Texas
Technological College, 1948.

"Historic U.S. Post Offices in Washington, 1893-1941 Multiple Property National Register
Nomination." TMs, 1989. National Register Department, Texas Historical Commission,
Austin.

Lanehart, Judge Paula. Telephone Interview by Gary W. Smith. Lubbock, Texas. 31 August
1993. Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.

Levacy, John (U.S. Postal Service Office). Telephone interviews by Dub Wade. July 1992.
Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.

Lubbock, Texas. Chamber of Commerce. The Hub. November 1928; February, June, July 1931.
Lubbock, Texas. Chamber of Commerce. Records. Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.
Lubbock, Texas. Planning Department. Historic Site Survey files.

Lubbock Avalanche. Various dates. Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.

Lubbock Avalanche-Journal. Various dates. Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.
Lubbock City Directories. El Paso: Hudspeth Directory Co., 1933, 1936, 1937, 1944.

Lubbock Journal. Various dates. Southwest Collection, Texas Tech University.

Perkins, Myra. "Pioneer Lubbock: 1891-1909." Unpublished M.A. thesis, Texas Technological
College, 1948.



USDI/NPS NRHP Registration Form
Lubbock Post Office and Federal Building, Lubbock County, Texas

Page 4

10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF PROPERTY: less than one acre
UTM REFERENCES  Zone Easting Northing

1 14 236120 3719580
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

(_x_see continuation sheet 10-13)

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

(_x_see continuation sheet 10-13)

11. FORM PREPARED BY (with assistance from Bruce Jensen, THC Architectural Historian)

NAME/TITLE: Gary W. Smith, AIA
ORGANIZATION: City of Lubbock Planning Department =~ DATE: May 1994
STREET & NUMBER: P.O. Box 2000 TELEPHONE: (806)767-2106

CITY OR TOWN: Lubbock STATE: TX ZIP CODE: 79457

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION

CONTINUATION SHEETS
MAPS (see continuation sheet Map-14)
PHOTOGRAPHS (see continuation sheet Photo-15 through Photo-17)

ADDITIONAL ITEMS

PROPERTY OWNER

NAME: The Honorable Don McBeath, County Judge, Lubbock County
STREET & NUMBER: 800 Broadway TELEPHONE: (806)767-1000

CITY OR TOWN: Lubbock STATE: TX ZIP CODE: 79457
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property falls within an unplatted government tract in the City of Lubbock, as delineated by the
shaded area on Map 14. The metes and bounds are as follows:

35,700 square feet of land, more or less, and part of Survey No. 1 in Block O,
Lubbock County. Part of a tract of land referred to in the Dedication Deed executed
on January 15, 1891 as the "public square” and shown on the plat of the original town
of Lubbock (Lubbock County Deed Records, volume 5, 384-85).

Within the larger tract, the property is described as below. Note that Avenue G has since been
closed, but the curb at the beginning point still exists.

beginning at the southeast corner of the tract of land above referred to, for the
beginning corner of this tract; thence from said point west, parallel with and along the
north line of Broadway a distance of 210 feet to a point for a corner; thence north at
right angles to Broadway Street and parallel with Avenue G a distance of 170 feet;
thence east parallel with Broadway a distance of 210 feet to a point where said line
intersects the west line of Avenue G for the northeast corner of this tract; thence
south along the west line of Avenue G a distance of 170 feet to the beginning
(Lubbock County Deed Records, volume 1112, 493).

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The nominated property encompasses all land historically associated with the building.
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ORIGINAL TOWN PLAT, LUBBOCK, TEXAS, SHOWING LOCATION OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
(source: Lubbock County Deed Records, shading added)
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HISTORIC CONSTRUCTION PHOTO, C.1931 (source: Daniel Studios Collection, Center for
American History, University of Texas at Austin)
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United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet
Lubbock Post Office and Federal Building
Section PHOTO  Page __ 17 Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas

PHOTO INVENTORY

LUBBOCK POST OFFICE AND FEDERAL BUILDING

800 BROADWAY

LUBBOCK, LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS

CELESTE HAIDUK - PHOTOGRAPHER

JuLY 1992

ORIGINAL NEGATIVES ON FILE WITH THE CITY OF LUBBOCK PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PHOTO 1 - Oblique view of south and east elevations, camera facing northwest
PHOTO 2 - Oblique view of south and west elevations, camera facing northeast

PHOTO 3 - Interior view of 3rd floor courtroom, camera facing west
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